Jan Ollivier

From: Jan Ollivier

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 11:06 AM
To: ‘Cruse & Associates’; Mike Zabransky
Cc: Roy Chance; Jim Van De Venter
Subject: RE: Vantage Short Plat

Hi Chris:

The water system identified for the short plat should be: Vantage Water System

Itis a group A system. I'll look into getting an availability letter from the owner.

PWSID SystemName Group Status County OwnerTypeDesc ResPop ResConn TotalConn
91250 VANTAGE WATER SYSTEM A Act KITTITAS ~ Investor 70 39 99
Thanks!

Jan Ollivier

Transportation Manager

Kittitas County Public Works Department
509-962-7610

Jan.ollivier@co kittitas.wa.us

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 4:43 PM

To: Mike Zabransky

Cc: Jan Ollivier; Roy Chance; Jim Van De Venter

Subject: Re: Vantage Short Plat

Whatever works for you. Let me know if you have any questions or revisions and can update as needed.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Mike Zabransky
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 4:29 PM

To: 'Cruse & Associates'
Cc: Jan Ollivier ; Roy Chance ; Jim Van De Venter
Subject: RE: Vantage Short Plat

Kirk wanted Jan to have a chance to review this. We should have it ready for you next week.

ApprovServices

150



Kittitas County Water District #6
PO Box 71
Vantage, WA 98950

July 1, 2014

Jan Ollivier

Kittitas County Transportation Manager
411 S Ruby, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Dear Jan:

Kittitas County Water District #6 is able to provide sewer hookups and services for the 2 new
parcels, if needed, once the short plat of parcel #634136 is completed.

You will need to contact Havilah, Inc. for a letter stating they will be able to provide water to
the 2 new parcels if needed, along with metering, etc.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Best regards,
Julie Cloninger

District Clerk
(509) 607-3665
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Vantage Water System
P. O. Box 1201
Vantage, WA 98950

Notice of Service Availability

September 2, 2014

Ms. Jan Ollivier
Kittitas County Public Works

RE: Vantage Water System Water Service Availability

Dear Ms. Ollivier:

This letter is to confirm your request regarding water service availability to the Sheriffs department boat
house. As of this date, Vantage Water System has the ability to serve the new parcel with a %" metered
service, delivering approximately 1Q equivalent, or approximately 12,000 gallons per month.

Vantage Water System and its agents make no future representations regarding future service additions
should service to this parcel not commence within a year, or at such time as events occur beyond VWS®
control which would prevent commencing service.

Sincerely,




Vantage Water System
P. O. Box 1201
Vantage, WA 98950

Notice of Service Availability

September 12, 2014

Kittitas County Public Works

RE: Vantage Water System Water Service Availability

Dear Mike:

This letter is to confirm your request regarding water service availability to the large County parcel as yet
to be numbered, adjacent to the Vantage Boat Ramp. As of this date, Vantage Water System has the
ability to serve the new parcel with a %” metered service, delivering approximately 1Q equivalent, or
approximately 12,000 gallons per month, under VWS standard terms of service agreement.

Vantage Water System and its agents make no future representations regarding future service additions
should service to this parcel not commence within a year, or at such time as events occur beyond VWS’
control which would prevent commencing service.

Sincerely,

Bryan K. Stockdale
Vantage Water System



